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Brenner, Eligt

S
From: Mcintyre, David
Sent: Friday, August 15, 2014 4:56 PM
Teo: Mclntyre, David:
Subject: -"Tomorrow's News Tonight

DIABLO CANYON — We fearned that & %}eporxer plans to run a story as early as next week on the former
senior Resident Inspector and pending différing of professional opinion. The gist of the story will be that the
former SR recommends the reactors be shut down until PG&E can demonstrate that critical pumps, valves
and piping can meet highar seismic stress lavels, or untif the NRC approves exemptions from regulatory and
Bcense requirements. We've provided extensive information about the NRC’s position that the plant is currently
safe to operate as documented in the Research Information Letter. We've also explained the ongoing work to
look at the plant's seismic hazard. - .

Outside of Scope
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Brenner, Elio

frony Uselding, Lare

Sent: Monday, August 25, 2014 4:28 PM
To: Brenner, Efiot; Bumnell, Scott

Ce Drigks Victor

Subject: INY

DIABLO CANYON /Differing Professional Opinion — There was extensive media interest today hrought on by the
Associated Press story about the former Senior Resident Inspecior's OPOQ cutrently in process and public mterest groups
making a copy of the DPO available ogline@vme provided interviews to the LA Times, KSBY-TV {San Luis Obispo, CAj,
and the San Luis Obispo News Tribune explaining that the NRC encourages ang welcomes differing opinions and offers
several paths for steff to document thelf differing views. Until the NRC completes its internal review process for the DPQ,
the agency s unable to comment on any pelential documentation that s Circulating as itis nel final. Onge a given review
is campilele the agency will have 8 final decigion on the DPO and asscciated documeantation. We reiterated that the NRC
continties 1o conclude the piant is huilt to safely withstand the effects of & Hosgri earthquake and that the plant would
protect the public and the environment. We pointed 1o the Rasearch Information Letler as the basis for this.
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Brenner, Eliot

From: Brenner, Etiot

Sent Monday. August 25, 2014 5:01 PM

To: Brenner, Eliot

Subject: Tomorrow's news tonight - read and delete

DIABLO CANYON /Differing Prefessional Opinion - Extensive media interest today followed an AP story about
. the former Senior Resident Ipspector's DPO currently in process and public interest groups making a copy of
the DPO available online{ We talked to the LA Times. KSBY-TV (San Luis Obispo, CA), and the San Luis
Obispo News Tribune explaining that the NRC encourages and welcomes differing opinions and offers several
paths for staff to document their differing views. Until the NRC completes its internal review process for the
DPO, the agency is unabte to comment on any potential documentation that is circulating as it is not

final. Once a given review is complete the agency will have a final decision on the DPO and associsted
documentation. We reiterated that the NRC continues to conclude the plant is built to safely withstand the
effects of a Hosgri-fault earthquake and that the plant would protect the public and the environment. We
pointed to the Research Information Letter as the basis for this.

http:/fwww, washingtonpost com/nationalihealth-science/ap-exclusive-expent-calis-for-nuke-plant-
closure/2014/08/25/e1484372-2¢6a-11e4-befe-80ccddcl1e?f story html

S

Outside of Scope




Brenner, Eliot

From: Uselding, Lara

Sent: Tuesday. August 26. 2014 1212 PM

To: Brennet, Eliot, Harrinygton, Holly, Bumell, Scott
e Oricks, Victor

Subject; RE.

Please keap me posted...what a storm of activity - napa eq, seismic, sewell report, dpo leak, state report A
this final review

~~-Qriginal Message----
From: Brenner, Eliot
Just FY1, Satorius is expected to finish his decision

ND
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Brenner, Eliot

From:: : Harrington, Holly

Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2014 501 PM
To: Harrington, Holly

Subject: Tomorrows News Tonight -

Outside of Scope

DIABLO CANYDN /Differing Professional Opinion - The second day of news coverage continues abaut the former Senior

Resident inspectof’s DPO currently in process bul released pubiicallyﬁwe spoke to KCOY- TV, NPR affiliate KPCC, Reuters,

and KPRO and KPCA ra.d@ We said ance a review is complete, the agency will have a final decision on the DPD and
assaciated decumentation. We reiterated that the NRC continues to conclude the plant is bullt to safely withstand the
effects of a Hosgri earthquake and that the plant would protect the public and the environment. We pointed to the

Research information Letter as the basis for this.

Outside of Scope
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Brenner, Eliot

From: - Uselding, Lara

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 344 PM

To: Harrington, Holly; Brenner, Eliat; Burnel!, Scott
Cc _Dricks, Victor; Dapas, Marc

Subject: TN’E"

DIABLO CANYON /DPO - We continued to discuss the leaked DPO currently in process and answered
questions about Boxer's pending Senate hearing and a Friends of the Earth petition to shut down the plant .
We spoke to the San Francisco Chronicle, Bloomberg, Energy Intelligence, TV Asahi, and Platts nuclear}Wa
&xplained the DPQ process and corrected reporting falsely stating that the report was being hid from thé
public. We reiterated that the NRC continues to conclude the plant is built to safely withstand the effects of a
Hosgri earthquake and that the plant would protect the public and the enwronment We pointed to the
Research Information Letter as the basis for this.
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Brenner, Eliot

From: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 5106 Pra

To: Brenner, Eliat. o
Subject: Tomorrow's news tonight -~ read and delete

DIABLO CANYON /DPC ~ We continued 16 discuss the leaked DPO currently in process and answered
questions about Boxer's pending Senate hearing and a Friends of the Earth petition to shut down the plant
. We spoke to the San Francisco Chronicle, Bloomberg, Enargy Intelligence, TV Asabi, and Platts nuclea_tb’ﬁ‘e
explained the DPO process and comrecied reporting falsely claiming that the report was being hidden frdm the
public. We reiterated that the NRC continues 1o conclude the plant is built to safely withstand the éffects of a
Hosgri earthquake and that the plant would protect the pubtic and the environment. We pointed to the

Research information Letter as the basis for this.

Outside of Scope
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Brenner, Bliot

From: Burnell, Scott
Sent; Thursday, August 28, 2014 743 AM
To: Bates, Andrew; Hart, Ker; Bavol, Rochelte; Laufer, Richard; Akstulewicz, Brenda; Jimenez,
Patricla
Ce: ‘_WHamgton Hotly- Savoy, Carme
Subject: N Morning note. e
OPA .- i
| [along with calchiup articles on fﬁe !eaz'(% Dilﬁsﬂing Prafessional Opinion regarding Diablo Canyort's
seismic design. Outside of Scope
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Brenner, Eliot

From: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2014 5:04 PM

To: Brenner, tliot e '
Subject: - FOISITSWETEWS Tonight - - read and delete

Outside of Scope

DIABLO DPO - The San Luis Obispo paper ran an editorial today that was less than complimentary to the
agency and contained some errors and misconcaptions. Because this story has a number of moving parts that
will come into better focus shortly, OPA apted to hold off an any immediate response.

htip ffwww. saniuisobispo.comy/2014/08/28/3218178/nre-should-respond-to-diablo-report. himi 7ep=29/181/874/

Outside of Scope

15



From: Uselding, Lara

Sent: Friday, August 29, 2014 3:31 PM
Toc ‘Brenner, Eliot; Harrington, Haolly,
Subject: INT - no early dismissal today? ;)

DIABLO CANYON /DPO — We continued to discuss the status of the leaked DPO with the{San Luis Obispo

- News Tribune and a California Energy Markets reporter. JiVe explained the DPO process and that it is not being
hid from the public. We reiterated that, at this time, the NRC continues to conclude the plant is buitt to safely
withstand the effects of a Hosgri earthquake and that the plant would protect the public and the environment.
We pointed {0 the Research Information Letter as the basis for this.
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Brenner. Eot

From: © Brenner, Eliat

Sent: Friday, August 29, 2014 5:01 PM

To: Brenner, Eligt .
"""" tonight - read and deiete

Subject: . Tomorrow's news

JInternal use only ~ no distribution cutside NRC — no redistribution

CHAIRMAN INTERVIEWS - The chairman met separately today with reporters from Greenwire, the New York

Times and the Washington Post to reflect on accomplishments of the past two years and ook forward to the

i [aci ney. Among th louchad on wet
Qutside of Scope

_ [Diablo Cenvon and the DPOJ

Qutside of Scope

-—_,.’ .

DIABLO CANYQON /DPQ - We continued to discuss the status of the leaked DPO with the an Luis Obispo
News Tribune and a California Energy Markets reporter We explained the DPO process and that it is not being
hid from the public. We reiterated that. at this time, the NRC cortinues to conclude the plant is built to safely
withstand the effects of a Hosgri earthquake and that the plant would protect the public and the environment
We pointed 1o the Research Information Letter as the basis for this.

---------

Outside of Scope




From: Niedzielski-Eichner, Phillip

Sent: Saturday, August 30, 2014 10:25 PM
To: Brenner, Eliot

Subject: RE: Press Interviews

Outside of Scope

---Qriginal Message----

From; Brenner, Eliot

Sent. Friday, August 28, 2G14 422 PM
To: Niedzielski-Eichner. Phillip
Subject: RE: Press interviews

B L L s
=

Outside of Scope

!i opics ranged from that toa Diablo and the DPO, £o|=

Outside of Scope

From: Niedzi¢lski-Eichner, Phillip
Sent: Friday, August 29, 2014 4.14 PM
To: Brenner, Eliot

Subject: Press Interviews

Eliot: how did they go today?

il

AL



Brenner, Eljot

From: Harrington, Holly

Sent: Thursday. September 04, 2014 4:50 PM
To Hapgd CHOY T
Subject: Tomarrow's News Tonight

: I stributi el NRE Stetribut
. o , e

DIABLO CANYON — OPA Region 1Y sent the San Luis Obispo News Tribune a Letter to the Editor on the DPO process
following claims that the NRC has not responded to a former Senior Resident Inspector's DPO. We also spoke to 3 Platts
Nuclear reporter who asked for comment an how the agency s handling a Friends of the Earth petition to shut down the
plant,

Qutside of Scope
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Brenner, Eliot

From; Uselding. Lara

Sent; Friday, September 05, 2014 932 AM

To: Dapas, Mar¢, Kenredy, Kriss: Pruett, Tray, Hay, Michael; Clark, Jeff, Miller, Geoffrey;
Brenner, Eliot Harrington, Holly, Burnell, Scatt, Mclntyre, David; Oricks, Victor

Ce Hipschman, Yhomas; Reynoso, John; Walker, Wayne; Alexander, Ryan; Buthanan,
Theresa

Subject: NRC is reviewing emplcyee’s concerns | Letters to the Editor | SanLuisObispo

hitp (fwww saniuisobispo comi2014/09:05/3 228808nrg-is-reviewing-employees-
concerns. html?ep=/89/181/182/

My Letter to the Editor ran today in the News Tribune in response {0 two editorials on Diablo Canyon and the
DPQ. Wasn'1 in the clips so | am emailing it. There was also another letter to the editor this morning that is in
the clips.

Lara



Brenner, Eliot

AP A
From: Harrington, Holly
Sent: Manday, September 08, 2014 2210 AM
To: Brenner, Eliot; Miintyre, David; Burnell, Scott; Uselding, Lara; Dricks, Victer
Subject: - per Mark, the DPQ is getting signed today
Holly Harrington

Senior Leve! Advisor
Office of Public Affalrs
LS, Nuclear Regulaiory Commissipn

301.415.8203



Brenner, Eliot

From: Harrington, Holly

Sent: Wednesday, Septemnter 10, 2014 100117 AM
Tao: Uselding, Lara; Brenner, Elioy, Bumell, Scott
Subject: RE: DPOemailo reporters.doc.

1 believe we'd be piving them the URL for the package rather than sending an attachment?

Hally Harrington

Senior Level Advisor
Otfice o} Public Atfairs
U.S Nugiear Regulatory Cammission

301.415.8203

MRS L RERPERY g s e e e e S e g

Fram: Uselding, Lara

sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 10:11 AM
To: Brenner, £liot; Burnell, 5cott

Ce: Harrington, Rolly

Subject; OPOemailte reporters.docx
Importanca: High

Hello REPORTER NAME:

Based on your interest in the Michael Peck differing professional opinion story that ran a couple of weeks ago,
| am sharing the agency’s final decision that was made pubhc taday. Per the process, the Executive Director of
Operations, Mark Saterius, has made a decision on the appeal and the submitter expressed his wish {0 have
the file publically released,

To refrash your memory, the submitier Michae! Peck stated that the new Shoreline fault information shauld be
compared to the double design earthquake (DDE) and that PG&E needed g license amendment.

The independent reviewing panel (page 3) disagrees and states, °...an amendment to the license was not
required because the Shareline fault zona ground motions do not exceed the levels evaluated in the plant’s
design and licensing.” Further, .. there is more than one appropriate evaluation method for evaluating the new
seismic information. The Hosgri evaluation methods for structures used higher damping values than the
Double Design earthquake.” it goes on 1o say that “substituting the new seismic information into the caleulation
construct of the DDE would offer little insight as to how the structures, systems, and components would
perform because the older techniques for averly conservative and no longer technically justified.”

Also, let me draw your attention to page 5 of the attached document. Satorius says, “in the appeal. you noted
your agreement with the Ad Hoc Review Panel's conclusion that issues raised in the OPO do not result in a
significant or immediate safety concem. You also state agreement that the potentiat ground motions for the
Shoreline fault do not exceed the levels considered during licensing of the plant.”

Feel free 0 call me with additional questions.,

21

oy



Lara Usﬁctdiﬂg
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Brenner Eliot

From: Uselding, Lara

Sent: Wednesday. September 10, 2014 11.07 AM

To: Brennet, Eliot; Harrington, Hoily; Burne!l, Scott

Subject: SLQO Tribune editoral: September 10, 2014, NRC must shut Diabio

Appropriate timing for me 1o send DPG to yews tribune reporter gnd editor

NRC must shut Dinbho

20
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reer, Eliot

Frony Uselding, Lara

Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 309 PM
To: Brenner, Eliot, Harrington, Kolly, Dricks, Victor
Ce: Oapas, Marc; ¥ennedy, Kriss

Subject: TNT

DIABLO CANYQON ~ We spoke to"Sloomberg, AP, News Tribune San Luis Obispo. and Central Caast News
reponters about the EDO's public release of the DPO file submitted by Michael Peck. We explained the lengthy
fife's contents and pointed 1o language used in document 8 provided by the EQO addressing Peck’s concerns.
We explained Diablo's unique seismic licensing and design basis and highlighted there is not a safety concern
with the continued safe operation ¢f the plant.

Today PGE issued a seismic study report to the state per Assembly Bill 1632. The PGIE report press
release, and additional information can be found here.



Brenner, Bliot

From: Uselding, Lara

Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 4:28 PM
To: Brenner, Eliot; Harrington, Hally

Subject: TNT update

DIABLO CANYON - We spoke {o|Bloomberg, LA Times, AP, News Tribune San Luis Obispo, KSBY-TV, Platts
Nuciear, and Central Coast NewsYeporters about the EDO's public release of the DPQ file submitted by
Michael Peck. We explained thE lengthy file’s contents and pointed to language used in document 8 provided
by the EDO addressing Peck's concems, We explained Diablo's unique seismic licensing and design basis
and highlighted there is not a safety concern with the continued safe operation of the plant

Today PGE issued a seismic study report 1o the state per Assembly Bilt 1632. The PG&E report , press
release, and additional information can be found here.

Al



Brenner, Eliot
[

From: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 5:34 oM

To: Brenner, Eliot : .
Subject: 7 Tomorrow's news tomght -~ read and delete -

DIABLO CANYOHN - We spoke tc@ioombar\g, LA Times, AP, the News Tribuné in San Luis Obispg, KSBY-TV
and Cantrat Coas! News, reporters Bbout the ELO's public release of the DPQO file submitted by an employee.
We explained the lengthy file's contents and pointed to language used in the £EDO responsa that neither we
nor the DPO filer believed there was any imminent safety question raised by information in the filing.

Today PGE issued a seismic study report to the stale as directed by the state legislature. The PG&E report,
press felease, and additional information can be found here.

Outside of Scope
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Brenner, Eliot

From: Burneli, Scott

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 7:43 AM

To: Batas, Andrew; Hart, Ken; Bavol, Rochelle; Laufer, Richard; Akstulewicz, Brenda, Jimenez,
Patricia

Co: Brenner, Eliot Harrington, Helly: Savoy, Carmel; Mdntyre, David

Subject: - Woming note '

5,
™

OPA -- The news is dominated by coverage of both the EDO's decision on a differing professic ini ‘
arding Drablo Canyon and Pacrfic Gas & Electric’s latest seismic report concerning the plant. Lé slde o
cope

s
|_£g Outside of Scope
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From: Harrington, Holly

Sent; Friday, September 12, 2014 5:14 PM

To. Harrington, Holly

Subject: “Tomerrow's News Tonight
—may-contain-material-propiatany-to-news-REOAGISE—

QOutside of Scope

Social Media Today

Blog: The Latest Chapter in Diab!o Canyon's Seismic Saga hitp://public-blog.nre-pateway. gov/2014/08/13 /the-iatest-

A%



Brenner, Eliot

e

Frony: Burnel, Scott
Sent: Monday, September 135, 2014 7.29 AM
To: Bates, Andrew; Harl, Ken; Bavol, Rochelle, Laufer, Richard; Akstulewicz, Brenda; Jimenet,
Patricia
Ce Brenner. Elioy, Harrington, Heolly, Savoy, Carmel _
Subject: »Moming note ™ C s T
OPA -- The irman’ ents last week at a bioggers roun i i
nfl Outside of Sc WMW Outside of Scope |
| Outside of Scope Pas did Uiable Canyon seismic issues and

Outside of Scope




Brenner, iot

from: Couret, vonne

Sent: Monday, September 15, 2014 911 AM
To: Brennar, Eliot

Subject: FW: Blog Question Comment Posted

Elliot,  forgot to ¢c you on this blog comment/guestion. | sent it to Lara and Scett for fellow up. vonne

From: Couret, Ivonne

-~ Semt: Monday, September 15, 2014 9:09 AM
To: Burnell, Scott; Usekding, Lara

Subject: Blog Question Comment Posted

Blog Question/comment from post The Latest Chapter in Diablo Canyon’s Seismic Saga:
hitp./lsanonofresafety org/earthquake-angd-tsunami-rigks/

Where do the following facts fit within the NRC's analysis?
The USGS states no one has ever predicted a major earthquake. They do not know how.

The size of an earthquake fa ult can change AFTER an earthquake starts.

Na one's can predict the g-force of a large sarthquake.

vonne L. Couret
Public Affairs Officer
Office of Public Affairs

U.§. Nuglear Regulatory Commission
301-415-8205

37
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From: ' Brenner, Efiot ’
Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2014 501 PM

To: : Brenner Eliot _ .

Subject: TOmOorrow's news tonight - read and delete

Outside of Scope

FOlA - Friends of the Earth and several other groups said today they have filed a FOIA because they suspect
“the NRC and PG&E improperly worked together on a public relations strategy to counteract widespread news
coverage” of a DPO dissent about Diablo Canyon. OPA knows of no communication with the licensee on the
timing of our cutreach to reparters and a seismic news release issued the same day by PGEE. We told
reporters who asked both that and that NRC staff had forwarded the issue to the NRC [G. The Associated
Press and Platts were among those calling about the FOE filing.

it /feww foe cro/news/Mews-releases/2014-09-did-pae-and-the-nrc-wark-fegetherto-spin-news-on-giablocanyon-
quake-safety




